# MECC'Eqpukwkqp'cpf 'D{ rcy u

### **Article I**

#### Name

The name of this organization shall be the Kishwaukee College Annuitants Association (KCAA).

## **Article II**

### **Purpose**

The purposes of the Kishwaukee College Annuitants Association shall be to:

- Promote the individual and collective interests and welfare of Kishwaukee College annuitants/retirees and their spouses/survivors and SURS participants/current employees;
- Promote discussions with and service to the college;
- Improve communications between the college and its retirees and current employees;
- Promote social events for its members;
- Promote discussion and participation with other annuitant organizations in the State of Illinois;
- Actively pursue communication with legislators on matters having an impact on retirees and SURS participants/current employees.

## **Article III**

## Membership

Membership in the KCAA shall be open to all members of the State Universities Retirement System (SURS) including:

- Current faculty-staff of Kishwaukee College who are eligible for SURS benefits or are receiving SURS benefits
- Retirees, their spouses and survivors

Membership in the KCAA includes membership in the State Universities Annuitants Association (SUAA).

## **Article IV**

#### **Executive Board**

An Executive Board consisting of the following officers shall conduct the affairs of the Kishwaukee College Annuitants Association: Past-President, President, President-Elect, Treasurer, and two Member(s)-at-Large.

The Past-President has a minimum of a one-year obligation, and may remain on the executive board for a maximum of a two-year term. The President, President-Elect, Treasurer, and Members at Large shall each serve a two-year term. The Treasurer and Members at Large may be elected to consecutive terms. The President-Elect, Treasurer, and Members at Large shall be elected at the annual membership meeting. Terms of office shall begin at the close of the annual meeting with the exception of those appointed to serve remainders of terms vacated. Vacancies on the Executive Board shall be filled for the unexpired term by a vote of the members of the Board. A majority of the members of this Board shall constitute a quorum. The Board shall arrange for an annual membership meeting to be held in the spring and for other

The Board shall arrange for an annual membership meeting to be held in the spring and for other meeting(s) as shall be deemed desirable. At each meeting the Board and Committees shall report on all activities of the organization and on the highlights of SUAA activities.

The Board shall appoint a special committee of the membership to audit the financial records of the Treasurer and report at the annual meeting.

### **Article V**

#### **Duties of Officers**

The President shall prepare an agenda for and preside at all meetings and serve as the official spokesperson for the KCAA.

The President-Elect shall become the President upon the conclusion o term. The President-Elect shall preside at the meetings when the President is unable to be present and shall record minutes of all meetings. The President-Elect shall also assist the President in planning programs for the annual meeting and other membership meetings of the organization.

The Treasurer shall, maintain membership records, maintain records of receipts and expenditures of all funds, and submit regular reports at meetings of the KCAA. The Treasurer will submit new membership applications, dues, and changes of membership status to the SUAA Office.

The Member(s)-at-Large shall act as public relations and membership-recruitment chairpersons and represent the KCAA as requested by the President.

## **Article VI**

#### **Election of Officers**

Within three months prior to the end of the two-year term (annual membership meeting), the President, with the advice and consent of the Executive Board, shall appoint a nominating

committee of at least two members. This committee shall select candidates for the Executive Board positions to be filled, secure the consent of the proposed nominees to being placed on the slate, and present the names of the nominees to the membership at the annual meeting. Additional nominations, with the consent of each nominee, may be made from the floor at this time. The Executive Board shall determine the election procedure.

## **Article VII**

#### **Committees**

The Executive Board shall designate such committees as shall advance the work of the KCAA. The President with the approval of the Executive Board shall make appointment to committees.

### **Article VIII**

#### **Dues**

Membership dues include 5Tf1 0 0 1 100. \$3.9 rv13(1)7(ude)7(5Tf1 0 0 1 100. \$3.9 rv13(1)7(ude)7(5Tf1 0 0 KSom)7